Stephan FRATINI



Attorney-at-law, LL.M. Admitted to the Bar (Geneva 2006)

Phone: +41 22 707 47 70 stephan.fratini@ibilex.ch

Stephan Fratini assists corporate and individual clients mainly in the areas of white-collar crime, business law, contracts as well as litigation of commercial and financial disputes. Clients benefit from his deep experience in government investigations (corruption, fraud, money-laundering), mutual legal assistance and asset recovery. Stephan Fratini is widely recognized for his mastery of complex civil and criminal litigation.

LANGUAGES

French, English, Italian, German

EDUCATION

Master of Laws (LL.M.), University of Sydney (2010); Chartered Institute of Arbitrators (Australia) Prize (2010) Bar Examination, Geneva (2006), ranked second Duke - Geneva Institute In Transnational Law (2001) Law Degree (licence en droit), University of Geneva (2001); Erasmus semester, University of Bologna, (2000); Société Genevoise de Droit et de Législation Prize (1997)

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Attorney-at-law – partner (since 2016) and associate (2015-2016) with Aubert Neyroud Stückelberg Fratini

Attorney-at-law – associate (2006-2015) and trainee (2003-2005) with the law firm Poncet Turrettini Amaudruz Neyroud & Partners, Geneva Associate law clerk, Employment Court, Geneva (2002-2003 and 2006) Teaching and research assistant to Professor Thomas Kadner Graziano, University of Geneva, department of Private international law (2002-2003) Legal intern, Caritas Geneva (2002) Legal intern, Swiss Foundation of the International Social Service (2001)

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

Geneva Bar Association; Swiss Bar Association; Geneva Business Law Association; Swiss Society of Criminal Law

PUBLICATIONS

La mise en œuvre du droit à la réplique dans les nouveaux codes de procédure suisses, in : Jusletter 14 novembre 2011 Compétence pour interdire à un avocat de plaider, in : Lettre mensuelle de l'Ordre des

avocats, mai 2011